The Queen's Ball:

A BRIDGERTON

EXPERIENCE shondaland | NETFLIX fever

BR04 - Chicago 5336 S State St, Chicago, IL 60609

Daily Show Report Date: Sunday, May 1, 2022 Show Time: 3:00pm, 5:30pm, and 8:00pm					
Stage Manager	: Jazlynne Williams Tour Mana	ger: Roy Frias Technical Dire	ector: Zakiyyah Seitu		
	Performance 19	Performance 20	Performance 21		
	Hous	e Notes	1		
Tickets Sold	226 TOTAL - 152 GA 74 VIP	200 TOTAL - 128 GA 72 VIP	151 TOTAL - 87 GA 64 VIP		
Fickets Validated	179 TOTAL - 124 GA 55 VIP	171 TOTAL - 104 GA 67 VIP	130 TOTAL - 76 GA 54 VIP		
Special Guests in Attendance	Welcome to our new TD, Zakiyyah!		!		
Post Show Events	None.	None.	None.		
General Notes	Easy and fun crowds all day long! We said goodbye and a huge thank you to Michelle (our temporary Maria) for everything she did - today was her last shows with us. Erzsi starts performing next week!				
Timings					
Ticketed Time	3:00pm	5:30pm	8:00pm		
Lobby Open Time	2:30pm	5:15pm	7:45pm		
House Open Time	2:50pm	5:20pm	7:50pm		
Show Start Time	3:00pm	5:30pm	8:00pm		
Show End Time	4:29pm	6:59pm	9:29pm		
House Clear Time	4:31pm	7:02pm	9:32pm		
Turnover Complete Time	4:59pm	7:26pm	N/A		
Time Between Shows	21 minutes	24 minutes	N/A		
Timing Changes	None.	None.	None.		
	Operat	ion Notes			
General Notes	Huge shout out to Marcella who ran the first two shows!	the wardrobe track amazingly for	None.		
LX	Some of the LX cues during Maria's Bow did not go with timecode. Hara took them manually. He then called Jo in between shows and they discussed it. The issue didn't happen again during the next two shows.	None.	None.		
Audio	None.	None.	At the top of the bowing sequence Tom noticed that the cellist's mic went out. He checked on her and found out the mic element on her cello was not working anymore. He replaced the mic element with a back-up one. The issue was fixed it time for the third song "34-35". Colin (AV Swing) covered the audi station until Tom could return. Zakiyyah is aware that we are now down one back-up mic element.		

Video Carpentry Props	Our portrait studio QR codes did not work so the guests could not save their pictures. The valet started to take pictures for them on their personal phones while Colin (AV Swing) power cycled the system. After awhile, Colin got in contact with Simon and they started to troubleshoot the problem together. None.	We had the valets take pictures with the guests' phones so we could continue to troubleshooot what was wrong with the portrait studio's QR codes. None. None.	The team came up with a temporary fix for the portrait studio for the last show. The team plans to work with Simon on Tuesday during their work call to get the studio QR code issue figured out. Simon determined the LTE internet access needs to be restored. None. None.		
Wardrobe	None.	None.	None.		
Incidents					
FOH/Patron Incidents	None.	None.	None.		
Performer/Crew Incidents	None.	None.	None.		
Attendance					
Call Outs / Tardiness	None.	None.	None.		
General Notes	None.	None.	None.		
Cast					
Queen	Antoinette	Antoinette	Antoinette		
Wilfred	Tucker	Tucker	Tucker		
Maria	Selena	Selena	Selena		
Lady Heartell	Meghann	Meghann	Meghann		
Lady in Blush	Erzsi	Erzsi	Erzsi		
Lady in Waiting	Caroline	Caroline	Caroline		
Sir Harris	Colin	Colin	Colin		
Valets	#1 - Mac #2 - Tony #3 - Jason #4 - Hannah #5 - Meg	#1 - Mac #2 - Tony #3 - Jason #4 - Hannah #5 - Meg	#1 - Mac #2 - Tony #3 - Jason #4 - Hannah #5 - Meg		
		sicians			
Cello	Nelly	Nelly	Nelly		
Piano	Casey	Casey	Casey		
Viola	Carlos	Carlos	Carlos		
Violin	Zara	Zara	Zara		
Crew					
Crew Changes	Alex OUT - Colin IN for Video	Alex OUT - Colin IN for Video	Alex OUT - Colin IN for Video		
Calling SM	Jazlynne	Jazlynne	Jazlynne		
Work Calls	None.	None.	None.		